Jure 26, 1984

Docket No. 50-416

Mr. J. B. Richard

Senior Vice President, Nuclear
Mississippi Power & Light Company
?.0. Box 23054
Jackson, Mississippi 39205

Dear Mr. Richard:
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Subject: Delay for FSAR and As-Built Drawing Update JNGrace, I&F

By letter dated February 6, 1984, you requested an exemption from 10 CFR
50.71(e)(3)(1) which requires you to submit an updated FSAR within two years of
receipt of the operating license for Grand Gulf, Unit 1, specifically by June
You requested a delay in meeting this requirement to 12 months following
the issuance of an operating license to Grand Gulf, Unit 2,

However, since the completion schedule for Unit 2 has recently been given as
1990 and has a high degree of uncertainty (currently construction halted), we
find the proposed schedule for the FSAR update, based upon Unit 2 completion,
unacceptable. As stated in your letter, you have proposed a comprehensive
annual amendment to the FSAR in June 1985. We believe that the timing of this
submittal would be more appropriate for the FSAR update for Unit 1. Earlier
submittal of amendments would be beneficial in view of the discrepancies being
found in the current review of the Technical Specifications versus the FSAR,

For the same reasons as stated above re
update, we also find the proposed sched
based upon Unit 2 completion, unacceptable,

garding the extended delay for the FSAR
ule for updating the as-built drawings,
As discussed in NUREG-0696, the

TMI accident revealed a need for complete and up-to-date drawings, schematics
and diagrams for the as-built plant to be available for emergency situations.
Thus, a delay in updating the as-built drawings until after 1990 cannot be
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tolerated. We understand your situation where significant changes have been
made to the plant but believe this is all the more reason to allocate additional
resources to update the drawings rather than to delay the effort. Revised

drawings, which are current to within 6 months of that submittal, should be
included in your FSAR update,

In summary, we have reviewed your request for a prolonged delay in the updating
of the FSAR and as-built drawings and find your proposed schedule for this
effort to be unacceptable. Therefore, your requested schedule, as written, is
denied and you should provide a modified exemption request based on the above

discussion. 1If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact
your Project Manager, Dean Houston, (301) 492-8358.

Sincerely,
Uigiiel Dol 2y
Yius L lovaa
Thomas M, Novak, Assistant Director

for Licensing
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

*NOTE: SEE PREVIOUS WHITE FOR CONCURRENCE
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GRAND GULF

Mr. J. B. Richard
Senior Vice President,
Mississippi P

P.O ' 9

Robert B, McGehee , Esquire

Wise, Carter, Child, Steen and Caraway
0. Box 65]

Jackson, Mississippj 39205

Nicholas . Reynolds, Esquire

Bishop, Liberman, Cook, Purcel]
and Reynolds

1200 17th Street, N.W.

Washington, p. C. 20036

Mr. Ralph T. Lally
Manager of Quality

Middle South Energy, Inc,

225 Baronne Street

P.0. Box 61000

New Orleans, Louisiana 70161

Mr. Larry Dale, Director
Nuclear Licensing and Safety
Misgissipp1 Power & Light Company
P.0. Box 23054

Jackson, Mississippi 39205

Mr. R, W. Jackson, Project Engineer
Grand Gulf Nuclear Station

Bechtel Power Corporation
Gaithersburq, Maryland 20760

Mr. Alan G, Wagner
Senior Resident Inspector

Route 2, Box 399

Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150

James p, 0'Reilly, Regional Administrator

U.S. Nuclear Regu]atory Commission,
Region II

101 Marietta Street, N.W., Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30323




